

Henman, Christina

From: Norman M. Semanko <NSemanko@parsonsbehle.com>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 8:35 PM
To: Michael P. Lawrence; Chris Bromley; Bryce Farris; Henman, Christina; Candice McHugh; File IDWR; Cefalo, James
Subject: Re: 61-12096, 63-32499, 63-35473 Request for Briefs [GP-DMS.018725.0003.FID1324461]

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Mayfield Townsite LLC concurs with, and joins in, the briefing submitted on behalf of Mayfield Ranch in this matter.

Norman M. Semanko



A Professional
Law Corporation

Norman M. Semanko
Attorney at Law
Parsons Behle & Latimer
800 West Main Street, Suite 1300 • Boise, Idaho 83702
Main +1 208.562.4900 • Direct +1 208.562.4909 • Fax +1 208.562.4901

parsonsbehle.com • NSemanko@parsonsbehle.com • [vCard](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attachment(s) are confidential and may also contain privileged attorney-client information or work product. The message is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you may not use, distribute, or copy this communication. If you have received the message in error, please immediately notify us by reply electronic mail or by telephone at +1 801.532.1234, and delete this original message.

From: Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 6:37:35 PM
To: Chris Bromley <cbromley@mchughbromley.com>; Bryce Farris <bryce@sawtoothlaw.com>; Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho.gov>; Candice McHugh <cmchugh@mchughbromley.com>; Norman M. Semanko <NSemanko@parsonsbehle.com>; File IDWR <file@idwr.idaho.gov>; Cefalo, James <james.cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: 61-12096, 63-32499, 63-35473 Request for Briefs [GP-DMS.018725.0003.FID1324461]

Please find Mayfield Ranch's opening brief and exhibits.

Thanks,
Mike

MICHAEL P. LAWRENCE

GIVENS PURSLEY LLP

601 West Bannock Street, Boise, ID 83702

main 208-388-1200

direct 208-388-1294

fax 208-388-1300

mpl@givenspursley.com

www.givenspursley.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Chris Bromley <cbromley@mchughbromley.com>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 3:31 PM

To: Bryce Farris <bryce@sawtoothlaw.com>; Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho.gov>; Candice McHugh <cmchugh@mchughbromley.com>; Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>; Norman M. Semanko <nsemanko@parsonsbehle.com>; File IDWR <file@idwr.idaho.gov>; Cefalo, James <james.cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: 61-12096, 63-32499, 63-35473 Request for Briefs

EXTERNAL

All,

Please see the attached Opening Brief filed on behalf of Juniper Station Farm, LLC.

Thanks,

Chris M. Bromley
McHugh Bromley, PLLC
PO Box 107
Boise, Idaho 83701
(208) 287-0991
www.mchughbromley.com

From: Bryce Farris <bryce@sawtoothlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 12:54 PM

To: Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho.gov>; Chris Bromley <cbromley@mchughbromley.com>; Candice McHugh <cmchugh@mchughbromley.com>; Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>; Norman M. Semanko <nsemanko@parsonsbehle.com>; File IDWR <file@idwr.idaho.gov>; Cefalo, James <james.cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: 61-12096, 63-32499, 63-35473 Request for Briefs

All:

Please see the attached *Brief* submitted on behalf of Bowns Creek Properties, LLC in this matter.

Thanks,

S. Bryce Farris

Attorney at Law

SAWTOOTH LAW OFFICES, PLLC

1101 W. River St., Ste. 110
Boise, ID 83702
Tel: (208) 629-7447
Fax: (208) 629-7559
bryce@sawtoothlaw.com



SAWTOOTH LAW
OFFICES, PLLC

From: Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2026 10:37 AM
To: Chris Bromley <cbromley@mchughbromley.com>; C McHugh <cmchugh@mchughbromley.com>; Bryce Farris <bryce@sawtoothlaw.com>; Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>; Norman M. Semanko <nsemanko@parsonsbehle.com>
Subject: 61-12096, 63-32499, 63-35473 Request for Briefs

Hello,

Please see the attached document regarding the above-referenced matters.

Thank You,



Christina Henman
Administrative Assistant
IDWR, Eastern Region
900 N Skyline Ste. A
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
Phone: (208) 525-7161